



Reme Archer

Hair Stylist and Makeup Artist

Reme is a qualified, skilled and versatile hairdresser, hair stylist and makeup artist. She has over 10 years' experience in the industry and has worked on big budget TV series and feature films, including the new 'Game of Thrones' series and an upcoming Marvel film. Reme has developed her craft working in several salons. She held a director position at RUSH salon, where she was responsible for managing and developing staff, ordering products and managing budgets. She is highly skilled with Afro and European hair, blow-dries, hair styling, cut, colouring, braids, extensions and makeup, natural makeup and dirty down. She has a strong work ethic, is dedicated, reliable and always seeking a new challenge.

TV/Film

2021 Goat Rodeo

Crowd Hair and Makeup Artist
Supervisor: Helen Johns

2021 Red Gun

Crowd Hair and Makeup Artist
Supervisor: Sara Kramer

2021 Pilgrim

Crowd Hair and Makeup Artist
Supervisor: Nicola Mount

Music Videos

Mr Eazi ft. J. Balvin – Lento
JM Films

Hairstylist

Agent: Chin

Call: +44(0)7447 448 719 / +44 (0)207438 2099

Email: chin@melanin-agency.com

Other Experience

Director, Rush Hair, March 2019 – April 2019

Hairstylist and colour specialist including braiding and hair-ups

Colour Technician, Willis B Hair, October 2011 – October 2016

Began working at Willis B as an assistant, training to become a colour technician. Managed front of house and a small of assistants including rotas, holiday cover and sickness. Once fully trained as a colourist, she also had her own client base providing services such as blow-drys, braiding and hair ups.

Hairstylist, Justified Hair and Beauty, October 2015 – October 2017

Worked at Justified as hairstylist, providing services to predominantly Afro hair clients such as conditioning treatments, haircuts, blow-drys, silk press, braids/cornrows and general natural hair.

Training & Qualifications

Nov 2016 - May 2017

London College of Beauty Therapy

Hair and Media Makeup

Level 2 Diploma

Sep 2012

South Thames College

Hairdressing

NVQ Level 2 Diploma

References

Available upon request.

Agent: Chin

Call: +44(0)7447 448 719 / +44 (0)207438 2099

Email: chin@melanin-agency.com